Contact

ahmed.akz@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/a-k-ziauddinahmed-b187b1108 (LinkedIn) farnnear.com/ (Personal)

Publications

Employment Scenario in Bangladesh: A Study on the Gap Between Expectations of Employers and the Quality of Graduates

Career Counseling at the Universities: The Bangladesh Scenario

The Star Puzzle: Computational Aspect.

A note on the Sandor-Smarandache function

The Sandor-Smarandache function with a prime factor



A. K. Ziauddin Ahmed

Self-employed

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Summary

Mr. A. K. Ziauddin Ahmed obtained a B. Sc. (Honors) degree in Physics and an M. Sc. degree in Theoretical Physics from the University of Dhaka. Later, he earned a Post Graduate Diploma in Industrial Management from the Bangladesh Institute of Management. He also obtained an MBA degree from the International University of Japan.

Mr. Ahmed is at present a self-employed individual. He worked as a corporate professional for more than 32 years and as an academic for more than 10 years.

Mr. Ahmed's corporate experience comprises around 25 years in export marketing and 7 years in administration & common service at Bangladesh Jute Mills Corporation (BJMC). He started his career at BJMC as Deputy Manager in August 1978 and retired as General Manager in January 2011.

In the area of export marketing, Mr. Ahmed's functions and responsibilities included gathering market intelligence, sales forecasting, participating in the price-setting decisions for the worldwide market, negotiating business deals with foreign buyers, preparing various analyses and reports, coordinating product development activities, and participating in trade delegations and market promotion undertakings to different countries of Far East, Middle East, Africa, and Europe. In the area of administration & common service, his functions and responsibilities included supervising HRM functions of around 3,500 staff and 1,500 officers of corporate head office and manufacturing units. Also, he had to oversee functions of the Transport, Security, Public Relations, and Recruitment departments of the corporate head office.

As an academic, Mr. Ahmed taught in BBA and MBA programs at the World University of Bangladesh from September 2011 to April 2022 before he resigned as an Assistant Professor. As a professionally qualified teacher, he utilized the advantage of augmenting classroom deliberations with practical experience. Besides teaching, he supervised students' thesis works and did some research himself culminating in several publications in peer-

reviewed journals. He also worked on curriculum development and actively participated in the higher education quality enhancement drive as chairman of the Self-Assessment Committee for the Department of Business Administration under the Higher Education Quality Enhancement Project sponsored by the UGC and World Bank.

Experience

World University of Bangladesh Assistant Professor September 2011 - April 2022 (10 years 8 months) Dhaka, Bangladesh

Bangladesh Jute Mills Corporation General Manager 2005 - 2011 (6 years) Dhaka

Education

International University of Japan Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)

Bangladesh Institute of Human Resource Management Post Graduate Diploma, Industrial Management

University of Dhaka Master's Degree, Theoretical Physics

University of Dhaka Bachelor's Degree, Physics